
FD-NH-F005/2/2021-MISC

H.P.Forest Department.
Dated Nahan, the 09.03.2022

 From:-CF. Nahan Circle. To:  Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF (FCA)
          O/o Pr.CCF H.P. Shimla. 

         

Subject: Diversion  of  6.2255  ha.  Govt.  land  under  the  possession  of  forest
Department  (river bed area) proposed for mining lease in favour of Sh.
Tapender  Singh  Saini  S/o  Sh.  Hardyal  Singh  Saini  R/o  Village-
Shubhkhera,  PO  &  Tehsil   Paonta  Sahib  Distt.  Sirmour,  H.P.(Online
Proposal No. FP/ HP/ MIN/ 30477/2017).

Memo:

 Kindly refer to your office online observation on dated  29-10-
2021 on the subject cited above. 

2.  In  this  regard,  it  is  intimated  that  the  point-wise  reply
alongwith supporting documents are given as under as observation raised in the meeting
of REC of Regional Office CGO Complex, Shimla held on 29.11.2021 (Copy attached).

1.          Needful  has  been  done.  The  user  agency  has  uploaded  the  distance
certificate  from  the  notified  ESZ  area  of  Cl.  Sherjung  National  Park,
Simalwara  in  Part-I  as  additional  information  in  online  FCA  portal,
whereby it  is  mentioned that the said sites is outside the Eco- sensitive
Zone  of  above  National  Park.  Hard  copy  of  the  same  is  attached  as
annexure-I.

2. Same as  point No. 1.

3. Needful has been done. The KML file alongwith digital/ toposheet maps of
diversion area has been uploaded in part-II in online FCA portal, hard copy
of digital map and toposheet map is attached as annexure-II.

4. In this connection, it is intimated that the user agency has submit the exits
layout plan duly verified by VRO concerned that  there is no forest land
inclusive in approach road for proposed mining which uploaded by user
agency as additional information in part-I in online FCA portal, hard copy
of the same is attached as annexure-III.

Apart  from  this  revised  NPV  bill  &  CA  bill  has  been
uploaded in Part-II as per revised norms of CA plantation. It is, therefore, requested that
necessary approval In-Principle may kindly be got obtained from the competent authority
for diversion of said land in favour of above user agency.

 This  is  for  favour  of  information  and  further  necessary
action at your end please.

Encl: As above.            

                                                                                                  

Conservator of Forests,
       Nahan Forest Circle, Nahan.
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		Sample Info
	2022-03-10T09:55:06+0530
	SARITA KUMARI




